

**Occupational Therapy, Physical
Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board**

Mike DeWine, Governor
Jon Husted, Lt. Governor
Missy Anthony, Executive Director

May 23, 2024

Michael Bender
Office Lieutenant Governor Jon Husted
Common Sense Initiative
77 South High Street
30th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

Dear Mr. Bender:

Thank you for your review of the following rules for the OTPTAT Board.

1. OTPTAT Board Five-Year Rule Review and Rule Restructuring Rescissions (OAC 4755-3-15, 4755-7-01, 4755-7-02, 4755-7-03, 4755-7-04, 4755-7-05, 4755-7-08, 4755-7-10, 4755-23-01, 4755-23-06, 4755-23-08, 4755-23-09, 4755-23-10, 4755-23-16, 4755-23-17, 4755-27-01, 4755-27-02, 4755-27-03, 4755-27-04, 4755-27-05, 4755-27-06, 4755-27-07, 4755-27-09, 4755-29-01, 4755-41-04, 4755-42-02, 4755-43-02, 4755-43-08, 4755-43-11, 4755-43-12, 4755-45-02, 4755-46-01, 4755-46-02, 4755-62-02, 4755-63-03, 4755-63-04, 4755-63-05, 4755-63-08, 4755-63-09, 4755-63-13, 4755-63-14, 4755-65-01, 4755-65-02, 4755-70-01) Requirements for Foreign Educated Applicants (OAC 4755-23-12 and 4755:2-1-07)
2. CSI Review – OTPTAT Board Five-Year Rule Review and Rule Restructuring New Rules for OT/PT/AT/OPP (OAC 4755-3-04)
3. Reorganized FYR OT Rules 2024 (OAC 4755:1-2-01, 4755:1-2-03, 4755:1-2-04, 4755:1-2-06, and 4755:1-2-07)
4. OTD Capstone Program Changes (OAC 4755:1-2-02 and 4755:1-2-05)
5. No Change FYR Rules 2024 (OAC 4755-3-01, 4755-3-02, 4755-3-03, and 4755-3-05)
6. Reorganized FYR PT Rules 2024 (OAC 4755:2-1-01, 4755:2-1-05, 4755:2-1-06, 4755:2-1-09, 4755:2-2-01, 4755:2-2-02, 4755:2-2-03, 4755:2-2-04, 4755:2-2-05, 4755:2-2-06, 4755:2-2-07, 4755:2-2-08, 4755:2-3-01, 4755:2-3-02)
7. Reorganized FYR AT Rules 2024 (OAC 4755:3-1-02, 4755:3-1-05, 4755:3-2-02, 4755:3-2-04, 4755:3-2-06, 4755:3-2-07, 4755:3-3-02, and 4755:3-3-03)
8. Reorganized FYR OPP Rules 2024 (OAC 4755:4-1-03, 4755:4-1-04, 4755:4-1-05, 4755:4-1-06, 4755:4-1-07, 4755:4-1-08, 4755:4-2-03, 4755:4-3-01, 4755:4-3-02, and 4755:4-4-01)

There were no CSI recommendations as a result of your review. Based on your response, the Board has voted to proceed with filing these rules with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.

Sincerely,

Missy Anthony
Executive Director

